Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

'WITHOUT PREJUDICE'

Dear LKK,

Yong, Patrick <WengHongPatrick.Yong@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Tuesday, 8 November 2022 11:38 AM

assignments; admin-d; SUR

RE: DVS22/0075 = SNE4737P / SML4089B ON 23 JUN 2022

OIV GIAR.pdf; TPV GIAR.pdf; RE: {EXTERNAL} RE: RE: LOD : ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SML4089B AND SNE4737P ALONG JURONG EAST CENTRAL TURNING ONTO
JURONG GATEWAY ROAD ON 23.06.2022 | DVS22/0075-PY; SML4089B PRS PICS
(1st).pdf; SML4089B 2nd PRS PIC.pdf

Kindly arrange physical Rl for SML4089B.

The attachments are large, | will spilt to 3 emails.
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Thank you.

Best regards,
Patrick Yong

Senior Executive — Motor Claims

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street | #03-00 Liberty House | Singapore 069428
Tel: (+65) 6221 8611 | DID: (+65) 6328 0607 | Fax: (+65) 6224 1047
Email: yong.patrick@libertyinsurance.com.sg | Web: www.libertyinsurance.com.sg

%ﬁ Liberty Q"
# Insurance,

PROUD PARTRDS

From: Yong, Patrick

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 11:34 AM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: DVS22/0075 = SNE4737P / SML4089B ON 23 JUN 2022

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
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents
hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of
this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus
free. All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy




